RFP 2023-11 Virtual Private Network (VPN) Management Services

A454 MONTGOMERY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

ADDENDUM ONE
DATE: August 29, 2023
TO: All Respondents
FROM: Sheila Brown, Procurement/Contract Administrator
RE: ADDENDUM #1 Question and Answer

Q1. What are the current WAN links bandwidths between sites? MHA Response: 3g

Q2. What WAN Technology is currently used? MHA Response -NA-

Q3. What is the current cost of WAN links? MHA Response -NA-

Q4. How many devices are at each site? (servers, computers, VOIP phones) MHA Response
10+

Q5. What operating systems are used within your Enterprise? MHA Response -NA-

Q6. Are there unique applications utilized within your enterprise? MHA Response No

Q7. Will all devices under active OEM warranty support during the duration of the contract
period of performance? MHA Response Yes

Q8. Are BCDR solutions needed? MHA Response Only for the devices you deploy.

Q9. Are policies and procedures in place for device-acceptable use? MHA Response Yes
Q10 Are there any network compliance requirements? MHA Response No

QI11. Are there wireless requirements? MHA Response No

We are grateful for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look forward to
receiving a proposal from your firm.



